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< April 1957

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. D. J. Clinton, Department of State
Lt. Col. D, H. omith, Department of the Army
Capt. R. E. Styles, Departmen: of th: Navy
Coi. Sam A, Carnes, Department of th- Air Force

FROM: Vice Chairmaa, NIt Committes
SUBJECT: Iatelligance Products Lxhibit
9 May i957 aand € June 1957
i. Dates of th: next CIA Intelligence Products Exhibits are

9 May and & June 1957,

¢. Itis requasted that the names of those who wiil attend these
Exhibites be submitted to OB] two weeks in advance of the scheduled dates.

b. Tha quota for NI persoconel is 60, ~roken down by agency as follows:

Principal
Candidates Alternates
State 26 4
Arroy M :
Navy iz Z
Ajr Force 10 2

4. Transportation will ve provided to and from R & . Building.
Because of the total lack of parking facilities in the R & 5 araa, it is
suggested that visitors use the transportation provided,

5. A bus will be leaving the Mall Entrance of the Pentagon at
U515 and at 10:5 hours, and it is suggested that as many as possitle
use the earlier bus. The bus has seating capacity for 26. Another bus,
or possibiy a station wagon, wili ve leaving “tate Annex | at 0643 hours.
The returning buses wil! leave R & & Buiiding at ! 99 and i 20" hours.
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